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s22

From: S22
Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2025 7:21 PM
To:522

s22
Subject: RE: Investor Roundtable - availability 5 or 6 August [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello -

s22

TO will have the KKR contact as that was their suggestion.

s22

OFFICIAL
From: S22 >
Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2025 5:11 PM
To:522

Subject: RE: Investor Roundtable - availability 5 or 6 August [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Not me sorry — maybes22 ? Otherwise | think the TO had KKR contact if you need to find

OFFICIAL

From: S22
Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2025 5:02 PM



FOI 300300 - Document 1
To: 522

Subject: FW: Investor Roundtable - availability 5 or 6 August [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hiya,

Do either of you have contact details for the below stakeholders:
e S22

o S22 , KKR.

Thanks,

OFFICIAL

From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2025 4:47 PM
To: S22

Cc:522 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Investor Roundtable - availability 5 or 6 August [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Hello again S22
In case you haven’t otherwise heard - Investor Roundtable is confirmed for 6 August.
| am reaching out to the additional attendees tomorrow to check availability. | understand these were

agreed in your office, and wondering if you have contact details for the highlighted ones? | received
the others from colleagues in DISR already.

e S22

o S22 , KKR.
Regards
s22

s22
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s22 , Treasury
s22

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
S22





